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Bell Laboratories

600 Mountain Avenue
Murray Hill, New Jersey 07974
Phone (201) 582-3000

July 1, 1980

Dr. Christopher F. Earl
Faculty of Technology
The Open University
Milton Keynes

England MK7 6AA

Dear Dr. Earl:

On page 337 of "Architectural Applications of
Graph Theory" you give Jig = 1006. But adding the value
of Jrs in Table IIT seems to give JlO = 1010. Which is
correct? Do you know any more terms in any of these
sequences? Could you send me an offprint of the paper?

With best regards,

Yours sincerely,

MH-1216=NJAS-mv N. J. A. Sloane

Enc.
As above



